Anchor Contracting, LLC.
P.O. Box 1217
Sulphur Springs, TX 75483
903-348-1217 phone

TO: CITY OF GILMER - MONTGOMERY STREET RESIDENTS

FROM: ANCHOR CONTRACTING, LLC

DATE: September 4, 2025

Weather permitting; Anchor Contracting will be performing the following repairs
on Montgomery Street at some point between the following dates, weather

permitting:

Monday September 8, 2025 thru Friday September 12, 2025*

Road Pulverization, Cement Stabilization and Street Grading
(*this work may extend to the following week depending on weather and
production.)

Asphalt Paving to follow soon after the above process is completed.

We are respectfully requesting that you do not park on the street during this time
in order for us to complete this work. The road will be open. Please be cautious

of construction equipment.

Please do not leave any vehicles on the street. Any vehicles in conflict with the
work will be towed by the City at the Owner’s expense.

Thank you for your patience and cooperation.

Neighborhood Notice



